
From: Lyles, Denise (OCMEI 
To: Love. Jennifer (OCME)  
Subject: FW: E2021006000000194266.pdf 
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:43:32 PM 
Attachments: E2021006000000194266.Ddf 

Dr. Love 

I am updating the information we received from IAD re the confirmed ID for OCME Case 
#21-00I06. These are the prints that returned from the FBI, that the detectives from IAD 
provided. I dropped them in the e-case file. Their names are noted below. 

Let me know if I need to do anything else. 

Denise Lyles, PA, D-ABMDI 
Supervisory Medicolegal Investigations 
Sexual Harrasement Officer 
Office of The Chief Medical Examiner 
401 E Street SW 
Washington, D.C. 20024 
202-698-9003 desk 
202-698-9000-main number, Option #1 
202-698-9103-fax 
Denise.lvlesPdc.gov 

DC .gov 

Non 
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2-534(a)(2), 
2-534(a)(3)(F 

:--wednesday, January Ub, 2UZ1 9:33 PM 
To:  r  Lyles, Denise (OCME) 
Subject: Fwd: E2021006000000194266.pdf 

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, 
please forward to phishinOdc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 
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2-534(a)(2); 
2-534(a)(3)(F 

-534(a)(2); 
-534(a)(3)(F 

Pnnce Cieorge's County Police - Clll 
• ide Unit / FBI - Cross Border Task Force 

Cell: 
Des 

Forwarded message  
From:  efcon@gmw00001.strO.ni4i.cjis 

• Jan 6, 2021 9:30 PM 
Subject: 00000194266.pdf 
To: 
Cc.  

2-534(a)(2); 
2-534(a)(3)(F 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit  coronavirus.dc.gov. 
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